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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY TRANSMITTAL LETTER, 24-05 
 

TO:   Service Region Administrators 
  Service Region Administrator Associates 
  Service Region Clinical Associates 

  Regional Program Specialists 
  Family Services Office Supervisors 

  
FROM:   Kelli Root, Assistant Director 
  Division of Protection and Permanency 

 
DATE:    April 15, 2024 

 
SUBJECT:    SOP 12.30, DPP-111B, Memo of Justification, and Supplemental Services Monthly 

Log 

 
The purpose of this transmittal letter is to notify staff of SOP edits related to changes in 922 

KAR 1:520.  
 
SOP 12.30 Supplemental Services Expenses; 

DPP-111B High-Risk Supplement Assessment; 
Memo of Justification Supplement Service Per Diem; and  

Supplemental Services Monthly Log.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this transmittal letter, please contact:  

 
Kristin Breeden, Out-of-Home Care Branch Manager 

kristin.breeden@ky.gov  
(502) 564-2147 

 
 
 

https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/titles/922/001/520/
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/titles/922/001/520/
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/chapter12/Pages/12-30.aspx
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/resources/Documents%20and%20Forms/DPP-111B%20High-Risk%20Supplement%20Assessment.pdf
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/resources/Documents%20and%20Forms/Memo%20of%20Justification%20for%20Supplement%20Service%20Per%20Diem.pdf
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/resources/Documents%20and%20Forms/Supplemental%20Services%20Monthly%20Log.pdf
mailto:Jennifer.Thornhill@ky.gov

